@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 21, 2023

Ward Priestley

Hank Williams, Inc. dba Williams Construction Contractors
P O Box 704

Norwood, CO 81423

Re: Allen Pit - File No. M-2002-094
Hank Williams, Inc. dba Williams Construction Contractors
Technical Revision (TR-1)

Mr. Priestley:

On September 21, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on April 4, 2023, addressing the following:

Mining through the highwall that separates the Angie Pit (M-2000-049) and the Allen Pit (M-2002-
094). Mining and Reclamation plans have been updated accordingly.

The decision reached by the Division is: approve.
The terms of Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-2002-094. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2002-094 remain in full

force and effect.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8188, or by email at
dustin.czapla@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

4y, —

Dustin M. Czapla
Environmental Protection Specialist
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